From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2017 12:27 PM

To: Kate Thomson

Cc: Kyle Scott; AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2016/31 Health Professionals and Support Servicse Award - Substantive issues [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID135704]

Dear Ms Thomson,
Thank you for your email.
Newcastle has been added via video link for all three days.

Please see the attached Notice of Listing confirming this.

Kind regards

Josh Martin

Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM
Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1966
chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au
Level 10, 80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

From: Kate Thomson [mailto:Kate.Thomson@Ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2017 12:18 PM

To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Cc: Kyle Scott

Subject: AM2016/31 Health Professionals and Support Servicse Award - Substantive issues [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID135704]

Dear Associate
AM2016/31 Health Professionals and Support Services Award 2010

We refer to the above and confirm we act on behalf of ABI and the NSW Business Chamber with
respect to these proceedings.

This matter is listed for Hearing on 11-13 December 2017, with the Full Bench sitting in
Melbourne. We note the matter is listed for 14 December as well, but it appears generally accepted by
the parties this will not be required.

We write to enquire as to the availability of an additional videolink being added to Newcastle for all of
the three days. The reason for this request is due to the lawyers with carriage of the matter being
located in Newcastle.

Alternatively, if all three days are not available, can you please confirm if any of the days are
available?

Please let me know if you require any further information.
We appreciate your consideration of this request.
Yours sincerely

Kate Thomson

Lawyer

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

Suite 402, Level 4

Watt Street, Commercial Centre

Corner King and Watt Streets Newcastle NSW 2300

Tel: +612 4989 1003 | Mob: 0447 189 469 | Fax: +612 9954 5029


https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/nol-27to301117-2016-31-additional-further-amendment-amended.pdf
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